



City of Lanett Meeting Minutes City Council

Monday, June 7, 2021

6:00 PM

Council Chambers

Regular Session -

The City Council of the City of Lanett, Alabama, met on Monday, June 7, 2021, in the Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:00 P.M.

Council members present were Tony Malone, Jamie Heard, Angelia Thomas, and Tifton Dobbs. Mayor Kyle McCoy presided over the meeting.

The Invocation was given by Reverend Rodney Jones. Mayor McCoy led the pledge of allegiance.

Mayor McCoy welcomed everyone.

A motion was made to approve the agenda. Councilman Malone made the motion and Councilman Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

The Minutes from May 17, 2021 Council meeting and the June 1, 2021 work session were approved through a motion by council member Thomas and seconded by council member Heard. Motion unanimously carried.

Mayor Kyle McCoy asked for a motion for approval of Invoices as submitted by the Clerk/Treasurer. Council member Dobbs made the motion and council member Malone seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried. Councilmember Thomas questions some auto repair store purchases.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution 06-21-01 to engage GMC for Environmental Assessment for Airport easement road by council member Heard. Council member Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried. Mayor McCoy stated that he had attended a work session meeting of the Chambers County Commission. Valerie Gray with the Chambers County Development Authority stated that at this meeting the commission had voted to fund \$80,000 to go towards the airport entrance road.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution 06-21-02 for Alabama Linemen Appreciation Day 2021 was presented to Utility Superintendent Tony Chandler from Councilmember Angelia Thomas. Thomas put this Resolution in motioned and Council member Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution 06-21-03 to observe Juneteenth holiday in the city on Monday, June 21st instead of Friday, June 18th as previously resolved was motioned by council member Thomas. Council member Heard seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried. Mayor McCoy also stated that the next council meeting would be Tuesday, June 22nd.

A presentation was made to Mr. Lanett High School 2021 Travonte Abner by Councilmember Heard to Coach Clifford Story.

A presentation was made to Miss Lanett High School 2021 Madison Smith by Mayor McCoy to Superintendent Jennifer Boyd.

Reports of Standing Committees:

Councilman Tony Malone- Councilman Malone stated that his committee had met and interviewed 2 applicants for the Recreation Director position and stated that he wanted to motion that Trent McCants be named to this position. Mayor McCoy seconded the motion. McCants was sworn in and given the Oath of Office by City Attorney Stanley Gray. At the end he stated that he thanked the Mayor and Council.

Mr. Malone also read a statement for Juneteenth and welcomed everyone to the festivities to take place in downtown Lanett on Saturday, June 19th.

Councilman Jamie Heard- Councilman Heard had no committee report. He congratulated McCants on his appointment.

Councilman Charles Looser- Councilman Looser was absent.

Councilwoman Angelia Thomas- Councilwoman Thomas stated that her committee to look for a City Manager was prepared to make a report, that Mr. Dobbs would do. She also congratulated McCants and noted that the was standing water and storm drain blockage on 3rd Street and asked that Mr. Chandler look into this.

Councilman Tifton Dobbs – Councilman Dobbs stated that his committee was ready to look for a City Manager and to place advertisements for the position. He also congratulated McCants on his appointment.

Mayor McCoy recognized Lamanski Ware for public comments. Mr. Gray stated
that Ware would have 3 minutes to speak. Mr. Ware addressed some concerns he
had about the West Shawmut community.

Mayor McCoy stated that there being no further business to come before this
council, motion duly made, the meeting adjourned.

	Attest:
Kyle McCoy, Mayor	Deborah Gilbert, City Clerk/Treasurer